
MAYOR  CITY MANAGER 

Shirley Sessions Dr. Shawn Gillen 

 
CITY COUNCIL CLERK OF COUNCIL  
Barry Brown, Mayor Pro Tem Jan LeViner 

Brian West  

Jay Burke CITY ATTORNEY 
Nancy DeVetter Edward M. Hughes 

Spec Hosti 
Monty Parks  

 CITY OF TYBEE ISLAND 

 
P.O. Box 2749 – 403 Butler Avenue, Tybee Island, Georgia 31328-2749 

(866) 786-4573 – FAX (866) 786-5737 
www.cityoftybee.org 

 
A G E N D A  

REGULAR MEETING OF TYBEE ISLAND CITY COUNCIL 
February 23, 2023 at 6:30 PM 

Please silence all cell phones during Council Meetings 
 
Opening Ceremonies 
     Call to Order 
     Invocation 
     Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Consideration of Items for Consent Agenda  
 
Announcements 
 
Consideration of the approval of the minutes of the meetings of the Tybee island City 
Council 

1. Minutes:  City Council Meeting January 12, 2023 
2. Minutes:  City Council Meeting January 26, 2023 
3. Attachments to the Minutes 

 
Reports of Staff, Boards, Standing Committees and/or Invited Guest.  Limit reports to 
10 minutes. 

4. Peyton Jones, Tybee Island Youth Council Liaison 
5. Jan LeViner and Haley Hill:  Savannah Chatham Day 
6. Harold Marlow, President, Warwick Group, Washington, DC and Dan Ginolfi, Sr. 

Public Policy Advisor, Warwick Group, Washington, DC 
 Recent successes on behalf of the City 
 Federal Funding Goals for this year 
 Corps of Engineers Issues for 2023 and beyond 

 
If there is anyone wishing to speak to anything on the agenda other than the Public 
Hearings, please come forward.  Please limit your comments to 3-5 minutes. 
 
 
 

- Page 1 -



 

 
P.O. Box 2749 – 403 Butler Avenue, Tybee Island, Georgia 31328-2749 

(866) 786-4573 – FAX (866) 786-5737 
www.cityoftybee.org 

Consideration of Approval of Consent Agenda 
 
Public Hearings 

7. Minor Subdivision plat approval: requesting to create two lots that are not 
rectangles-712 2nd  Ave.-Zone R-2-40005 18014-Gail Lamb.  

8. Tree Appeal: 8 Waterside Walk-appeal of actions Sec. 7-100 regarding denial of 
tree permit-William Gordon. 

9. Agenda Request: Private Parking Lot Renewals: All requirements met 
10. Agenda Request: Private Parking Lot Request-Palmer Prescott Parking: (Formerly 

lot licensed under Joyce Prescott) 
 
Consideration of Local Requests & Applications – Funding, Special Events, Alcohol 
License 

11. Agenda Request: Fin's Corner Pizza: Alcohol and Entertainment License, Beer & 
Wine-Sunday Sales 
(Formerly Tybee Island Pizza & Ice Cream) 

12. Agenda Request: Frozen Daiquiri LLC dba The Daiquiri Bar: Entertainment & 
Alcohol License 
Liquor, Beer, Wine-Sunday Sales for consumption on premises 

13. Agenda Request: King Neptune's Inc: Entertainment & Alcohol License 
Liquor, Beer, Wine, Sunday Sales-For consumption on Premises Only 

 
Consideration of Ordinances, Resolutions 

14. Second Reading, 2023-04. Sec 7-050, Tree Removal Requirements 
 
Council, Officials and City Attorney Considerations and Comments 

15. Bubba Hughes:  708 Butler Avenue 
16. Shawn Gillen:  Action Item List 

 
Minutes of Boards and Committees 

17. PC January 9, 2023 Minutes 
18. Minutes:  Tybee Arts Association, December 12, 2022 

 
Executive Session 
     Discuss litigation, personnel and real estate  
 
Possible vote on litigation, personnel and real estate discussed in executive session 
 
Adjournment 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 
to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the 
accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact Jan LeViner at 

- Page 2 -



 

 
P.O. Box 2749 – 403 Butler Avenue, Tybee Island, Georgia 31328-2749 

(866) 786-4573 – FAX (866) 786-5737 
www.cityoftybee.org 

912.472.5080 promptly to allow the City to make reasonable accommodations for those 
persons.   
 
*PLEASE NOTE:  Citizens wishing to speak on items listed on the agenda, other than 
public hearings, should do so during the citizens to be heard section.  Citizens wishing 
to place items on the council meeting agenda must submit an agenda request form to 
the City Clerk’s office by Thursday at 5:00PM prior to the next scheduled meeting.  
Agenda request forms are available outside the Clerk’s office at City Hall and at 
www.cityoftybee.org. 
 

 

 
THE VISION OF THE CITY OF TYBEE ISLAND 

 
  

“is to make Tybee Island the premier beach community in which to live, work, and 
play.” 

 

 

 
THE MISSION OF THE CITY OF TYBEE ISLAND 

 
  

“is to provide a safe, secure and sustainable environment by delivering superior 
services through responsible planning, preservation of our natural and historic 
resources, and partnership with our community to ensure economic opportunity, a 
vibrant quality of life, and a thriving future.” 

 

 

- Page 3 -

http://www.cityoftybee.org/


File Attachments for Item:

1. Minutes:  City Council Meeting January 12, 2023

- Page 4 -Item #1.



City Council Minutes, January 12, 2023 
 
Mayor Sessions called the meeting to order at 6:30PM, January 12, 2023.  Those in attendance 
were Brian West (via Zoom), Monty Parks, Nancy DeVetter, Barry Brown, Jay Burke (via 
telephonic conference) and Spec Hosti.  Also attending were Dr. Shawn Gillen, City Manager; 
Michelle Owens, Assistant City Manager; Bubba Hughes, City Attorney; Tracy O’Connell, City 
Attorney; George Shaw, Planning and Zoning; and Jan LeViner, Clerk of Council.   
 
Opening Ceremonies 
     Call to Order 
     In Memoriam – 2022 
     Invocation:  Jan LeViner, City Clerk 
     Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Recognitions and Proclamations 
Jaime Spear approached Mayor and Council to introduce Joel Rodriguez, Water/Sewer 
Department Employee of the 3rd Quarter.  Mayor Sessions and Council thanked Mr. 
Rodriguez for his dedication to the City. 
Jaime Spear approached Mayor and Council to introduce Danielle Bucher, Finance 
Department as Employee of the 4th Quarter.  Mayor Sessions and Council thanked Ms. 
Bucher for her dedication to the City.   
 
 Consideration of Boards, Commissions and Committee Appointments 

Planning Commission - 3 seats open 
Mike Harrell 
Mariah Hay 
Susan Hill (incumbent) 
Julie Livingston 
Jack Long 
Robert Matkowski 
Jeri Monroe 
S. Michelle Nooney 
Ballots were distributed and collected by the Clerk, Jan LeViner.  Ballots were 
tabulated.  After the ballots were counted:  Julie Livingston, Robert Matkowski, and 
Michelle Nooney received the majority of votes.  (Ballots attached) 

   
Mayor Sessions added the following to the Consent Agenda: 

 Special City Council Meeting Minutes, December 21, 2022 

 Minutes, City Council Meeting, December 8, 2022 

 Attachments to Minutes, December 8, 2022 

 Agenda Request: Alcohol License Request Critz Tybee Run Fest-Special Event Beer and 
Wine February 3-4, 2023 

 Agenda Request: Entertainment License-Zunzi's Operations, LLC dba Zunzibar 

 Budget Amendment approval of budget transfer from 100-00-39-1300 to 350-7564-54-
2500 for $16,225 for parking kiosks and from 100-7564-53-1600 for $11,500 for handheld 
ticket writers. 

 Resolution 2023-02:  Chatham County to Superintend Municipal Elections 

 Resolution 2023-03: Qualifying Officer, Tybee Island Municipal Election 
 
Nancy DeVetter made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Monty Parks seconded.  Vote 
was unanimous to approve, 5-0.  Jay Burke left the meeting. 
 

- Page 5 -Item #1.



Public Hearings 
Variance:  Requesting to disturb wetland buffer - Solomon and Polk - R-1, William 
Christiansen.   George Shaw approached Mayor and Council.  Mr. Shaw stated the petitioner, 
Mr. Christiansen owns the property at the corner of Polk and Solomon.  This is a large preplanned 
property, 24 lots approximately, and toward the south of the property along Solomon there is a 
wetland and in addition, over the years residents have dumped trash in that area.  Mr. 
Christiansen is requesting, in order to remove the trash, he needs a variance.  The trash is in the 
buffer, the City has a 25’ wetland buffer and the petitioner would like a variance to clean the trash.  
Also, the USACE will have to make a determination as to the what happens in the wetland as the 
City jurisdiction over the buffer.  Staff recommended approval and the Planning Commission 
recommended approval, 4-2.  Mr. Parks stated the map in the presentation is not in his packet.  
Mr. Shaw confirmed as he added for clarity.  Mr.  Shaw further explained the map.  Mr. Parks 
asked if any of the buffer is in the area of Storer Avenue.  Mr. Shaw confirmed it is the City rights-
of-way.  Mr. Parks asked Mr. Hughes for clarification as if he votes in favor of the variance, what 
does it give the petitioner the right to do.  Mr. Hughes responded this is complicated property but 
yes the petitioner can start digging within the perimeters of the permit except for city property.  
Mr. Parks stated if a variance is granted as depicted on the map, we are granting into the City 
easement.  He further asked Mr. Shaw how deep are they digging.  Mr. Shaw responded the 
borings only go 5’ – 6’.  Mr. Parks asked about the trees on the property.  Mr. Shaw stated there 
are not many and they are not marked on the plans before them.  Mr. Hughes stated the variance 
could be authorized subject to items or not approved until all questions have been addressed.  Mr. 
Parks stated he has many questions to be considered.    Mr. Hughes asked Mr. Parks to provide 
the list so those items can be addressed.  Mayor Sessions clarified what Mr. Hughes is asking for 
are items in question so he, Mr. Shaw and Mr. Christiansen can work toward resolving.  Mr. 
Hughes confirmed.  He then made reference to the applicable Land Development Code section 
regarding buffers.  Mark Boswell, Civil Engineer, approached Mayor and Council.  Mr. Boswell 
stated the trees on the property are Chinese Tallow’s which are invasive.  He further stated the big 
plans he submitted to Planning and Zoning do have the trees delineated on them.  Mr. Parks asked 
Mr. Boswell how deep are they digging.  Mr. Boswell responded 3.5’ to the worse case 5’.  On 
Mortar cars were found for example.  With the seven (7) borings, most revealed plastics, concrete 
and wood.  Mayor Sessions asked if a staff member is present when these diggings will take place.  
Mr. Boswell responded no but could be present. Mr. Boswell stated the purpose of the variance is 
to get the trash out of the buffer.  Mr. Parks expressed his concerns with going into the buffer for 
trash removal.  Mr. Hosti confirmed the buffer belongs to the petitioner.  Ms. DeVetter stated the 
downed trees would have to be removed to see what is under them.  Mr. Boswell confirmed.  Mr. 
Hughes confirmed there can be no cleaning of the wetlands without the USACE permission.  Mr. 
Parks asked how time sensitive is this matter as he would like Mr. Hughes to meet with the 
petitioner to address concerns.  Mr. Christiansen approached.  He stated he is willing to work with 
the City to have the property cleaned.  Susan Kimble  approached Mayor and Council.  Ms. 
Kimble stated she is representing approximately 40 residents that are concerned about the tract 
of land that is located at Polk and Solomon.  She read from a prepared statement (attached) 
expressing their concerns.  Mayor Sessions thanked Ms. Kimble.  Mr. Boswell clarified these are 
lots of record and evidentially build homes.  He continued, gravel would not be brought in as fill 
as the fill would have to be clean dirting, and transplanted with Wax Myrtle’s or some sort of 
native plant.    Monty Parks made a motion to have Mr. Hughes communicate with the owner 
of the property to discuss issues that were raised and report back at a future meeting.  Spec Hosti 
seconded.  FOR DISCUSSION:  Ms. DeVetter stated information on the trees needed to be 
included in what is brought back to Mayor and Council.  Vote was unanimous, 5-0. 
 
Variance: Requesting expansion of setback encroachment – 817 1st Street – 40019 
05001C – Zone R-T – David Toman.  George Shaw approached Mayor and Council.  Mr. 
Shaw stated Mr. Toman owns a unit in Salt Pines complex, zoned R-T which has a 20’ rear setback 

- Page 6 -Item #1.



and almost all the units have this setback.  Mr. Toman has a back deck that goes to the back of his 
property, 11.7’ from the exterior fence and would like to screen the existing deck, put up columns 
and put an unscreened open deck above it.  Staff recommended denial and Planning Commission 
recommended approval, 5-1.  Ms. DeVetter confirmed the existing deck is non-conforming and 
the petitioner would like to expand that non-conforming and put one on top.  Mr. Shaw confirmed 
and those who have decks, are non-confirming.  Dr. West asked if the existing deck was permitted.  
Mr. Shaw stated he did not know.  Mr. Toman approached Mayor and Council.  He stated he would 
like to screen in the existing deck and put a porch on top.  He is not building further out just up. 
Ms. DeVetter asked the petitioner if there was a hardship.  Mr. Tomas stated at they have no 
gutters, the rain comes down and washes out their base for the main structure of the house.  By 
adding a roof to the existing deck he will be able to add gutters.  Mayor Sessions thanked Mr. 
Toman.  Spec Hosti made a motion to approve.  Monty Parks seconded for discussion.  Voting 
in favor were Spec Hosti and Brian West.  Voting against were Monty Parks, Barry Brown and 
Nancy DeVetter.  Vote to deny, 3-2. 
 
Text Amendment: Sec. 7-050 – Tree removal requirements – calculation of trees 
required per lot – City of Tybee Island.  George Sawn approached Mayor and Council.  
Mr. Shaw stated the City currently calculates the number of trees that are required on a lot by the 
square footage of the lot, which is three (3) trees per every 4,500 sq. ft.   Recently Staff came across 
an issue with property that is 3/4 marsh and the number of required trees could not fit on the lot. 
What is before Mayor and Council is an amendment to have three (3) trees per every 4,500 sq. ft. 
of upland and the upland would be defined as landward of the DNR marked delineation line.  
Planning Commission voted unanimously to approve as well as Staff.  Spec Hosti made a motion 
to approve.  Nancy DeVetter seconded.  Vote was unanimous to approve, 5-0. 
 
Consideration of Ordinances, Resolutions 
Second Reading, 2023-01, Sec 4-051, Short Term Rentals.  Mr. Hughes  stated there 
was a public hearing previously and it was passed on first reading.  This is incorporating the Short 
Term Rental Ordinance that was previously in Chapter 34 of the Code into the Zoning Code of the 
City since it became district specific as to R-1, R-1B and R-2.  It is more appropriate to be in the 
Zoning Code, 4-051.12.  Monty Parks made a motion to approve.  Barry Brown seconded.  
Voting in favor were Monty Parks, Barry Brown and Nancy DeVetter.  Voting against were Brian 
West and Spec Hosti.  Motion to approve, 3-2.   
 
Council, Officials and City Attorney Considerations and Comments 
Bubba Hughes the property at 708 Butler is now marked and the applicant has gotten the 

approval from DOT for the entranceway off of Butler Avenue.  The Agreement in the packet as to 

the recording of the necessary documents that includes the Conservation Easement with respect 

to the trees, façade easement and the conveyances, which will be applicable in the subdivision, 

will need to be recorded prior to any permit being issued.  This is let the public know that the trees 

are currently marked with color coded ribbons as to which trees are to be removed; which to be 

pruned; and which are remaining.  Mr. Shaw stated the trees with the green ribbons are to be 

removed; pink ribbons are to be pruned; and faded pink that are in the rights-of-way are to be 

moved.  Mr. Hughes asked Mayor and Council to authorize the Mayor signing the Agreement 

when everything is finalized by the developer.  Spec Hosti made a motion to have the Mayor sign 

the Agreement when everything is finalized.  Barry Brown seconded.  Voting in favor were Brian 

West, Barry Brown, Spec Hosti and Brian West.  Voting against was Nancy DeVetter.  Motion 

approved 4-1.   

Robert Bryson:  Release Agreement.   Dr. Gillen  stated the City is adding five (5) years of 

time to Chief Bryson’s pension plan.  There is no immediate budget impact but in future budgets 

there would be an impact of approximately $37,000 amortized over the next 10 years. Dr. Gillen 

- Page 7 -Item #1.



 

stated Chief Bryson is not retiring early as he is currently eligible for retirement.  Nancy 

DeVetter made a motion to approve.  Monty Parks seconded.  Voting in favor were Monty 

Parks, Nancy DeVetter, and Barry Brown.  Voting against were Brian West and Spec Hosti.  

Motion to approve, 3-2. 

Barry Brown would like to have a discussion regarding the future of the Tybee Island Fire 

Department - Firehouse Multi-Purpose Building as he would like to have an architect do 

drawings.  This discussion could be at an upcoming City Council Workshop.  Dr. Gillen stated they 

are awaiting approval from a grant that would provide funding for a work shelter where fire 

department personnel housed.  This building would withstand a category 5 hurricane.   

Monty Parks stated in the past he has brought up the topic of Marine Science Bathrooms 

and Manual traffic control at Johnny Mercer and Highway 80.  It was his understanding 

DPW was going to move the portable bathroom from the south-end and rework it and put it in 

place by the Marine Science Center.  Evidentially plans changed as the bathroom was beyond 

repair and his concern is he would like a bathroom of some sort in place for the season.  Dr. Gillen 

confirmed the bathroom at 14th Street Parking Lot is beyond repair and he will speak with Mr. 

Gulbronson to get pricing, purchase and if necessary do a budget amendment for the cost.  Mayor 

pro tem Brown if a bathroom could be built at the location.  Dr. Gillen stated he will look into it.  

Mr. Parks will bring this back for an update from Dr. Gillen.  Mr. Parks stated in November 2022 

he asked Dr. Gillen to look into a manual traffic control at Johnny Mercer and Highway 80 which 

would include conversations with Chatham County.  He would like to know the status.  Dr. Gillen 

stated he had a short conversation with the Chief of Police, Chatham County, regarding this but 

has not heard back.  Mayor Sessions recommended Dr. Gillen reach out to Chatham County 

Manager as he is the responsible party.   

Shawn Gillen approached Mayor and Council to give an update on his Action Item List.  

Mayor Sessions thanked Dr. Gillen. 

Jan LeViner approached Mayor and Council to read the Call to Election and Public Notice 

- Qualifying Notice.  Mayor Sessions thanked Ms. LeViner.   

 
Monty Parks made a motion to adjourn to executive session to discuss personnel, litigation and 
real estate. Brian West seconded.  Vote was unanimous to approve, 5-0. 
 
Monty Parks made a motion to return to regular session.  Spec Hosti seconded.  Vote was 
unanimous to approve, 4-0.  Brian Parks left the Zoom Meeting. 
 
Spec Hosti made a motion to adjourn.  Monty Parks seconded.  Vote was unanimous to 
approve, 4-0. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:45PM 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Janet LeViner, MMC 
Clerk of Council 

- Page 8 -Item #1.



File Attachments for Item:

2. Minutes:  City Council Meeting January 26, 2023

- Page 9 -Item #2.



City Council Minutes, January 26, 2023 
 
Mayor Sessions called the meeting to order at 6:30PM, January 12, 2023.  Those in 
attendance were Brian West, Monty Parks, Nancy DeVetter, Barry Brown, Jay Burke and 
Spec Hosti.  Also attending were Dr. Shawn Gillen, City Manager; Michelle Owens, 
Assistant City Manager; Bubba Hughes, City Attorney; Tracy O’Connell, City Attorney; 
and Jan LeViner, Clerk of Council.   
 
Opening Ceremonies 
     Call to Order 
     Invocation:  Jan LeViner, City Clerk 
    Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Recognitions and Proclamations 
Mayor Sessions ask Chief Tiffany Hayes to come to the podium to introduce her staff.  
Chief Hayes introduced Officer Garrett Goatley and congratulated him for being voted 
Officer of the Year. 
Chief Hayes introduced Erin Martinez and congratulated her for being voted   Civilian 
Employee of the Year. 
 
Mayor Sessions added the following to the Consent Agenda: 

 Contract for the Public Defender, Jennifer Ozer:  Budget Amendment transfer 
$2750 from General Fund to line item 100-2650-52-1211. 

 Motorola Cyber Security Service 
 
Reports of Staff, Boards, Standing Committees and/or Invited Guest.  Limit 
reports to 10 minutes. 
Alan Robertson approached to introduce Jared M. Lopes, Planning Branch, 
Savannah District, and Richard Styles, Engineering Research and Development 
Center, US Army Corps of Engineers give a presentation on the Ship Wake Study.  Colonel 
Geary, Commander, Savannah District could not attend.  Jared Lopes approached Mayor 
and Council to give a presentation regarding Tybee Island Vessel Study (attached).  Mr. 
Lopes continued with the Vessel Wake Study, the City is concerned about the ongoing risk 
of beachgoers posed by vessel-generated wake on Tybee Island’s northern shore.  The goal 
of the Study is to develop a better understanding of vessel traffic patterns and associated 
boat wake generated by large commercial vessels.  The cost of the Study was a cost-shared 
(50%) by USACE and the City of Tybee Island. Dr. Styles then approached Mayor and 
Council to discuss the findings and next steps.  He stated the container ships and vehicle 
carriers generate the largest wake/surge.  Dr. Styles continued, the next steps include 
measuring waves and currents at North Beach to determine appropriate breakwater size 
and extending and strengthening the jetty in that area.  Mayor Sessions stated the report 
is online and you can google Tybee Island Ship Wake Study.  She then thanked the 
gentlemen for their dedication to this project.   
 
 
 
 
 

- Page 10 -Item #2.



Citizens to be Heard 
Mindy Hartley approached Mayor and Council to speak to the Proposed STR 
Ordinance (attached).  Mayor Sessions thanked Ms. Hartley for her comments. 
Elizabeth Reed approached Mayor and Council to speak against Wagging 
Wednesday’s as there would be enforcement issues.  Mayor Sessions thanked Ms. Reed 
for her comments. 
Don Hartley approached Mayor and Council to speak to the Cap on STR per the 
ordinance.  He questioned if there was a cap or not.  Mayor Sessions thanked Mr. Hartley 
for his comments. 
Dee Matkowski approached Mayor and Council to thank them for rethinking the 
Wagging Wednesday.  Mayor Sessions thanked Ms. Matkowski for her comments.   
 
Monty Parks made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Nancy DeVetter 
seconded.  Vote was unanimous to approve, 6-0.   
 
Council, Officials and City Attorney Considerations and Comments 
Jay Burke recused from the discussion. 
 
Bubba Hughes stated he added the proposed ordinance, Equitable Distribution,   on 
the agenda is for discussion only.  Mr. Hughes stated the ordinance that was approved 
by Mayor and Council in October 2022 provides a clause that indicated a cap maybe set 
in the future but the issue has not really been discussed.  This will be a topic for Mayor 
and Council to initiate at some point if they choose to do so.  No caps have been 
established to date.   At this time there is a limit to the permits that are in existence and 
do not fit in the exceptions.  What is before them tonight for discussion, is the proposed 
ordinance, Equitable Distribution to address concerns of people who were in the process 
of building a home and secured the permit to do so.  There has been previous discussions 
regarding those who secured a building permit prior to the Moratorium and after the 
Moratorium was in place.  Mr. Hughes is asking Mayor and Council for direction as 
whether or not it is to be required that a permit be secured prior to the Moratorium or 
whether it would include people that applied for a building permit during the 
Moratorium.  The proposed ordinance is prepared as if it is only applicable to people with 
building permits in place as of the date of the Moratorium, August 26, 2021.  Mr. Hosti 
stated the intention of the proposed ordinance to assist individuals whose houses were 
under construction when the Moratorium as they have invested their money in the 
property and residence.  He would like the proposed ordinance to give those people 
consideration for a STR license.  Mr. Hughes stated for those individuals whose house 
was under construction and had a permit prior to the Moratorium; for those who had a 
permit after the Moratorium; and for those who purchased property after the 
Moratorium, he needs direction what Mayor and Council as to the cutoff date.  Mr. Parks 
stated the way the proposed ordinance is written, he agrees.  If a person bought property 
prior to the Moratorium, permit to build, then the intent of the proposed ordinance is 
applicable.  If someone bought property after the Moratorium, you may not have a STR 
license.  Mr. Shaw stated he ran a report for August 1, 2020 to October 10, 2022.  Prior to 
the Moratorium, there were 21 new house permits, 5 of which had STR permits, and of 
the 16 that applied prior to the Moratorium that did not get an STR permit.  Between 
August 2021 when the Moratorium was in place, another 21 homes were started and none 
of those have STR permits.  Mayor pro tem Brown asked Mr. Shaw if all these homes were 

- Page 11 -Item #2.



in the R-zone.  Mr. Shaw said no but the majority are.  Ms. DeVetter asked Mr. Shaw to 
bring back to Mayor and Council a report showing the date the Certificate of Occupancy 
was given to the 16 properties as stated above.  Mr. Parks confirmed the next step the 
proposed ordinance will be sent to the Planning Commission for their recommendation.  
Mr. Hughes confirmed.  Mr. Hughes stated he needs direction and will circulate a draft to 
Mayor and Council for their comments and recommendations and then send to the 
Planning Commission for their recommendations.   
 
Mr. Burke returned to the meeting. 
  
Mr. Hughes gave an update on 708 Butler Avenue.  He stated the concerns are with 
the plans that are to be submitted to the City for the infrastructure.  Mr. Shaw stated the 
Engineer is not in agreement with the plans and he has not signed off on the 
Infrastructure Plans.  A revision was submitted and the City Engineer have reviewed and 
has questions which seem minor.  Mr. Hughes stated the approval of the plans need to be 
signed off on prior to the infrastructure permit being issued.  He continued the trees are 
still marked as well as the access point to get to the property as approved by DOT.   
 
Brian West stated Wagging Winter Wednesday’s discussion would come back at 
a future meeting.  NO ACTION TAKEN.   
 
Brian West asked to have a discussion regarding Workforce Housing.  Dr. West 
stated there is a group that is interested in doing a feasibility study for housing for the 
workforce on Tybee Island.  Most importantly, services need to be in place prior to the 
housing as there are limited services for young families and the workforce.  Ms. Owens 
stated the City has applied for a grant to do the Study but it was not granted.  She is 
working for more information so the City can reapply.  Mr. Parks expressed his concerns 
regarding he lack of services on Tybee as there is no health care or child care services for 
example on the Island.  Mr. Hughes recommended the Economic Development 
Committee move forward with working with Ms. Owens, Cassidy Kendrick and himself.   
Mayor Sessions recommended Dr. Gillen add a line item to the budget for this.  Dr. Gillen 
confirmed.   
 
Shawn Gillen gave a Mid-year update to the Strategic Plan FY 2023.  Dr. Gillen 
showed a presentation (attached) of the goals and objectives as set by Mayor and Council.  
There were 18 specific goals and objectives of these they are all on track for completion 
by the end of the fiscal year.  Dr. Gillen gave a Strategy Snapshot from each department 
within the City.  He stated he meets with each department head to get status on their Key 
Performance Indicators each quarter.  Mayor Sessions asked Dr. Gillen the process for 
staff performance ratings.  Dr. Gillen responded he evaluates the department heads and 
they in turn evaluate their staff.  He continued, Ms. Spear, HR Director, is developing an 
evaluation plan as well as revamping the personnel policies.  Mayor Sessions thanked Dr. 
Gillen for his presentation.   
 
Monty Parks made a motion to adjourn to executive session to discuss personnel, 
litigation and real estate. Brian West seconded.  Vote was unanimous to approve, 6-0. 
 

- Page 12 -Item #2.



 

Monty Parks made a motion to return to regular session.  Spec Hosti seconded.  Vote 
was unanimous to approve, 6-0. 
 
Spec Hosti made a motion to adjourn.  Monty Parks seconded.  Vote was unanimous 
to approve, 6-0. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:15PM 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Janet LeViner, MMC 
Clerk of Council 

- Page 13 -Item #2.



File Attachments for Item:

3. Attachments to the Minutes

- Page 14 -Item #3.



TYBEE ISLAND VESSEL WAKE 

STUDY - OVERVIEW

U.S. Army Engineer Research and 

Development Center, Coastal and Hydraulics 

Laboratory

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Savannah District

Date: 26 January 2023

Tybee Island Bathymetric Data (April 2021)

- Page 15 -Item #3.



2

TYBEE ISLAND VESSEL WAKE STUDY

Authority: Section 22 of the Water Resources Development Act of 
1974 – Planning Assistance to States (Technical Assistance). 

Study Costs: $350,000. Cost-shared (50%) by USACE and the 
City of Tybee Island.

Problem & Objectives: City of Tybee Island is concerned about 
the ongoing risk to beachgoers posed by vessel-generated wake 
on Tybee Island’s northern shore. The goal of the study is to 
develop a better understanding of vessel traffic patterns and 
associated boat wake generated by large commercial vessels.  

Approach: Monitor vessel operations (size, speed, type, heading) 
and environmental conditions (tides, waves) for a period of 
approximately 4 months (late July- early December 2021) to 
better understand the conditions that lead to these large wakes.

Status: The final technical report was published on 
December 1, 2022. The report can be accessed at: 
https://erdc-library.erdc.dren.mil/jspui/handle/11681/46140

Instrumentation set-up on USCG 

navigation range. Pressure sensors 

mounted below water.

Automated Information System (AIS) Data tracks

Near-shore sensor

- Page 16 -Item #3.



3

FINDINGS

• Largest vessel wake:

Container ships and vehicle carriers

Traveling at higher speeds > 12 knots

 Longer and wider ships

• Other influences:

 Tidal currents

 Wind waves

 Vessel direction

*Data from 1,386 cargo vessel   

passages and 202 tanker passages 

- Page 17 -Item #3.



4

NEXT STEPS

Explore feasibility of breakwater option:

• Measure waves and currents at North 

Beach to determine appropriate 

breakwater size and placement

• Model waves, tides and currents to 

determine if the breakwater affects 

shoreline erosion

• Model commercial vessels to determine 

the breakwater design to reduce the 

impact at the beach

Example) A series of breakwaters promoting sediment accretion 

at Colonial National Historic Park, Virginia.

- Page 18 -Item #3.



CITY OF TYBEE ISLAND 
Goal

GOALS, STRATAGIES, 

KPIs
Goal - Page 19 -Item #3.



- Page 20 -Item #3.



- Page 21 -Item #3.



- Page 22 -Item #3.



- Page 23 -Item #3.



- Page 24 -Item #3.



- Page 25 -Item #3.



- Page 26 -Item #3.



- Page 27 -Item #3.



File Attachments for Item:

7. Minor Subdivision plat      approval: requesting to create two lots that are not rectangles-712 

2nd      Ave.-Zone R-2-40005 18014-Gail Lamb. 

- Page 28 -Item #7.



AGENDA ITEM
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: February 23
 

ATTACHMENTS

 
 
 
 
 

Applicant wishes to subdivide a lot into a non rectangular shape

Meets City ordinances.  No recommendation made.

2-MINOR SUB-712 2ND AVE.pdf

- Page 29 -Item #7.

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1794857/2-MINOR_SUB-712_2ND_AVE.pdf


- Page 30 -Item #7.



- Page 31 -Item #7.



- Page 32 -Item #7.



- Page 33 -Item #7.



- Page 34 -Item #7.



- Page 35 -Item #7.



- Page 36 -Item #7.



- Page 37 -Item #7.



- Page 38 -Item #7.



- Page 39 -Item #7.



- Page 40 -Item #7.



- Page 41 -Item #7.



- Page 42 -Item #7.



- Page 43 -Item #7.



- Page 44 -Item #7.



- Page 45 -Item #7.



- Page 46 -Item #7.



- Page 47 -Item #7.



- Page 48 -Item #7.



- Page 49 -Item #7.



- Page 50 -Item #7.



- Page 51 -Item #7.



File Attachments for Item:

8.

Tree Appeal: 8 Waterside Walk-appeal of actions Sec. 7-100 regarding denial of tree permit-

William Gordon.

- Page 52 -Item #8.



AGENDA ITEM
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: February 23
 

ATTACHMENTS

 
 
 
 
 

This is an appeal of the zoning administrator's denial of a tree permt.

Staff recommends denial

1-TREE APPEAL-8 WATERSIDE WALK.pdf

- Page 53 -Item #8.

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1794852/1-TREE_APPEAL-8_WATERSIDE_WALK.pdf


- Page 54 -Item #8.



- Page 55 -Item #8.



- Page 56 -Item #8.



- Page 57 -Item #8.



- Page 58 -Item #8.



- Page 59 -Item #8.



- Page 60 -Item #8.



- Page 61 -Item #8.



- Page 62 -Item #8.



File Attachments for Item:

9. Agenda Request: Private Parking Lot Renewals: All requirements met

- Page 63 -Item #9.



- Page 64 -Item #9.



- Page 65 -Item #9.



- Page 66 -Item #9.



- Page 67 -Item #9.



- Page 68 -Item #9.



- Page 69 -Item #9.



- Page 70 -Item #9.



- Page 71 -Item #9.



- Page 72 -Item #9.



File Attachments for Item:

10. Agenda Request: Private Parking Lot Request-Palmer Prescott Parking: (Formerly lot 

licensed under Joyce Prescott)

- Page 73 -Item #10.



- Page 74 -Item #10.



- Page 75 -Item #10.



- Page 76 -Item #10.



- Page 77 -Item #10.



File Attachments for Item:

11. Agenda Request: Fin's Corner Pizza: Alcohol and Entertainment License, Beer & Wine-

Sunday Sales

(Formerly Tybee Island Pizza & Ice Cream)

- Page 78 -Item #11.



- Page 79 -Item #11.



- Page 80 -Item #11.



- Page 81 -Item #11.



- Page 82 -Item #11.



- Page 83 -Item #11.



File Attachments for Item:

12. Agenda Request: Frozen Daiquiri LLC dba The Daiquiri Bar: Entertainment & Alcohol License

Liquor, Beer, Wine-Sunday Sales for consumption on premises

- Page 84 -Item #12.



- Page 85 -Item #12.



- Page 86 -Item #12.



- Page 87 -Item #12.



- Page 88 -Item #12.



- Page 89 -Item #12.



File Attachments for Item:

13. Agenda Request: King Neptune's Inc: Entertainment & Alcohol License

Liquor, Beer, Wine, Sunday Sales-For consumption on Premises Only

- Page 90 -Item #13.



- Page 91 -Item #13.



- Page 92 -Item #13.



- Page 93 -Item #13.



- Page 94 -Item #13.



- Page 95 -Item #13.



File Attachments for Item:

14. Second Reading, 2023-04. Sec 7-050, Tree Removal Requirements

- Page 96 -Item #14.



 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-_____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 

 OF TYBEE ISLAND, GEORGIA, TO AMEND SECTION 7-050 TO 

CLARIFY THAT MARSH PROPERTY SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED 

WITH IN THE SQUARE FOOTAGE CALCULATION FOR TREE 

REMEDIATION 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority for the City of Tybee Island, 

Georgia, (the “City”) is authorized under Article 9, Section 2, Paragraph 3 of the 

Constitution of the State of Georgia to adopt reasonable ordinances to protect and 

improve the public health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Tybee Island, 

Georgia, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority for the City of Tybee Island, 

Georgia, is the Mayor and Council thereof; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority desires to adopt ordinances under its 

police and home rule powers; and 

 

 WHEREAS, an amendment to the tree removal requirements provision 

Section 7-050 is appropriate in order to clarify that marsh property should not be 

considered within the square footage calculation for tree remediation, 

 

NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby ordained by the governing authority of the 

City of Tybee Island that the Code of Ordinances will be amended as follows: 

 

SECTION 1 

  

Section 7-050 – Tree removal requirements will read as follows: 

 

(A) Under the limits and conditions set forth below, trees may be removed from a 

lot or parcel provided that a minimum density of three trees per each 4,500 square 

feet of upland area is maintained.  As used herein upland means the portion of the 

parcel that is landward of the GA DNR marsh delineation line. 

 

(B) Except as provided in section 7-060 no significant tree shall be removed from 

any vacant lot, undeveloped parcel, or public right-of-way within the city. 

- Page 97 -Item #14.



 

(C) If the siting of a building foot print, the associated driveway, and parking areas 

require the removal of trees to a density less than that stated in subsection (a) [of this 

section], the city  manager or designated city representative may issue a permit to 

remove trees to a density below this standard under the following conditions: 

 

1. The applicant must show that, within the applicable setback limitations, no 

locations for building footprints and driveway/parking exist that comply with the 

density requirement above. 

 

2. Removal of trees shall be limited to either the fewest number or the least total 

DBH necessary for siting of the building and the least destructive configuration of 

driveway/parking. 

 

3.  Following construction, trees shall be re-planted on the lot/parcel to establish the 

minimum density as stated in subsection (A) [of this section].  Such planting shall 

be in accordance with the standards set forth in section 7-090. 

 

(D) No trees shall be removed from the DNR marsh setback line.  Trees in the marsh 

setback may not be counted as “remaining trees” for mitigations purposes. 

 

SECTION 2 

 

If any section, subsection, clause, or provision of this ordinance shall be held to 

be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall 

not affect any other section, subsection, clause, provision or portion of this ordinance 

which is not invalid or unconstitutional.  Where the provisions of this ordinance are in 

conflict with other ordinances, the most restrictive provision shall be enforced. 

 

OR 

 

 If any section, clause, sentence or phrase of this ordinance is held to be invalid 

or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in 

no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.  It is hereby 

declared as the intent of the City of Tybee Island Mayor and Council that this ordinance 

would have been adopted had such invalid or unconstitutional portion not been 

included herein. 

 

  

  

- Page 98 -Item #14.



 

SECTION 3 

 

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are expressly 

repealed.   

 

SECTION 4 
 

 It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained, that the 

provisions of this ordinance shall become effective and be made a part of the Code 

of Ordinances, City of Tybee Island, Georgia, and the sections of this ordinance may 

be renumbered to accomplish such intention. 

 

SECTION 5 
  

This ordinance shall be effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council 

pursuant to The Code of the City of Tybee Island, Georgia. 

  

 This Ordinance shall become effective on _____ day of ______________, 

2023. 

 
ADOPTED THIS       DAY OF                    , 2023. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

                                                         

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

 

FIRST READING:   

SECOND READING:   

ENACTED:     

- Page 99 -Item #14.



 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-_____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 

 OF TYBEE ISLAND, GEORGIA, TO AMEND SECTION 7-050 TO 

CLARIFY THAT MARSH PROPERTY SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED 

WITH IN THE SQUARE FOOTAGE CALCULATION FOR TREE 

REMEDIATION 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority for the City of Tybee Island, 

Georgia, (the “City”) is authorized under Article 9, Section 2, Paragraph 3 of the 

Constitution of the State of Georgia to adopt reasonable ordinances to protect and 

improve the public health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Tybee Island, 

Georgia, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority for the City of Tybee Island, 

Georgia, is the Mayor and Council thereof; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority desires to adopt ordinances under its 

police and home rule powers; and 

 

 WHEREAS, an amendment to the tree removal requirements provision 

Section 7-050 is appropriate in order to clarify that marsh property should not be 

considered within the square footage calculation for tree remediation, 

 

NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby ordained by the governing authority of the 

City of Tybee Island that the Code of Ordinances will be amended as follows: 

 

SECTION 1 

  

Section 7-050 – Tree removal requirements will read as follows: 

 

(A) Under the limits and conditions set forth below, trees may be removed from a 

lot or parcel provided that a minimum density of three trees per each 4,500 square 

feet of upland area is maintained.  As used herein upland means the portion of the 

parcel that is landward of the GA DNR marsh delineation line. 

 

(B) Except as provided in section 7-060 no significant tree shall be removed from 

any vacant lot, undeveloped parcel, or public right-of-way within the city. 

- Page 100 -Item #14.



 

(C) If the siting of a building foot print, the associated driveway, and parking areas 

require the removal of trees to a density less than that stated in subsection (a) [of this 

section], the city  manager or designated city representative may issue a permit to 

remove trees to a density below this standard under the following conditions: 

 

1. The applicant must show that, within the applicable setback limitations, no 

locations for building footprints and driveway/parking exist that comply with the 

density requirement above. 

 

2. Removal of trees shall be limited to either the fewest number or the least total 

DBH necessary for siting of the building and the least destructive configuration of 

driveway/parking. 

 

3.  Following construction, trees shall be re-planted on the lot/parcel to establish the 

minimum density as stated in subsection (A) [of this section].  Such planting shall 

be in accordance with the standards set forth in section 7-090. 

 

(D) No trees shall be removed from the DNR marsh setback line.  Trees in the marsh 

setback may not be counted as “remaining trees” for mitigations purposes. 

 

SECTION 2 

 

If any section, subsection, clause, or provision of this ordinance shall be held to 

be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall 

not affect any other section, subsection, clause, provision or portion of this ordinance 

which is not invalid or unconstitutional.  Where the provisions of this ordinance are in 

conflict with other ordinances, the most restrictive provision shall be enforced. 

 

OR 

 

 If any section, clause, sentence or phrase of this ordinance is held to be invalid 

or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in 

no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.  It is hereby 

declared as the intent of the City of Tybee Island Mayor and Council that this ordinance 

would have been adopted had such invalid or unconstitutional portion not been 

included herein. 

 

  

  

- Page 101 -Item #14.



 

SECTION 3 

 

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are expressly 

repealed.   

 

SECTION 4 
 

 It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained, that the 

provisions of this ordinance shall become effective and be made a part of the Code 

of Ordinances, City of Tybee Island, Georgia, and the sections of this ordinance may 

be renumbered to accomplish such intention. 

 

SECTION 5 
  

This ordinance shall be effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council 

pursuant to The Code of the City of Tybee Island, Georgia. 

  

 This Ordinance shall become effective on _____ day of ______________, 

2023. 

 
ADOPTED THIS       DAY OF                    , 2023. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

                                                         

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

 

FIRST READING:   

SECOND READING:   

ENACTED:     

- Page 102 -Item #14.



File Attachments for Item:

17. PC JANUARY 9, 2023 MINUTES

- Page 103 -Item #17.



 

 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION                                        CITY MANAGER  
Marie Gooding                                        Shawn Gillen 
Susan Hill 
David McNaughton  
Elaine McGruder  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
Whitley Reynolds              George Shaw  
Marie Rodriguez          
Martha Williams                                      CITY ATTORNEY  

                                          Edward M. Hughes
                                                                                           

 
 

Planning Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

January 9, 2023 
 
 
Chair David McNaughton called the January 9, 2023, Tybee Island Planning Commission meeting to 
order. Commissioners present were Whitley Reynolds, Marie Rodriguez, and Elaine McGruder. 
Martha Williams was present by zoom. Susan Hill and Marie Gooding were absent. 
 
Consideration of Minutes: 
Chair David McNaughton asked for consideration of the December 19, 2022, meeting minutes. 
Marie Rodriguez made a motion to approve. Elaine McGruder seconded. Vote was unanimous. 
 
Disclosures/Recusals: 
Chair David McNaughton asked if there were any Disclosures or Recusals. There were none. 
 
Old Business: 
Chair David McNaughton asked if there was any old Business. There were none. 
 
New Business: 
Tree Appeal: 8 Waterside Walk-appeal of actions Sec. 7-100 regarding denial of 
tree permit-William Gordon. 
George Shaw stated the applicant is asking to remove a thirteen and a half inch red cedar tree 
to be able to put a pool in that location. The arborist believes it is a healthy significant tree and a 
pool is not considered a necessary economic use of the property so staff recommends denial. 
Whitley Reynolds made a motion to approve. Motion failed for lack of a second. Elaine 
McGruder made a motion to deny. Marie Rodriguez seconded. The vote to deny was two to 
one. Marie Rodriguez and Elaine McGruder were for the denial. Whitley Reynolds voted 
against the denial. 

 
Minor Subdivision plat approval: requesting to create two lots that are not 
rectangles-712 2nd Ave.-Zone R-2-40005 18014-Gail Lamb. 
George Shaw stated the applicant would like to split one large lot that has an existing home on it into 
two lots. The home was built very close to the original back property line so to divide it on that original 
line it would require a setback variance. The applicant would like to avoid a setback variance and reshape 
the lot where it will meet our code. There is no clear guidance in the code for staff to offer any suggestions 
or a recommendation. Elaine McGruder asked George Shaw she noticed he did not make a 
recommendation but you did say it meet City regulations. George Shaw stated, yes for setbacks and lot 
square footage. Elaine McGruder asked George Shaw if the notch that you are talking about is that 

- Page 104 -Item #17.



 

 

owned by the petitioner. George Shaw stated yes all of it is owned by the petitioner. Elaine 
McGruder other than maybe the way it looks it’s not owned by any of the neighbors. George Shaw 
stated when she sells the lot then it will be owned by someone else. Whitley Reynolds stated he does 
not see any negative on this at all. Chair David McNaughton asked without this change neither one 
would work. George Shaw stated that is correct. Gail Lamb the applicant approached the Planning 
Commission and stated she came to Tybee Island in 1999 and this is the seventh historic home 
renovation she has done. And she wants to avoid having to cut three feet off the house without this 
irregular shape for the two lots. Keith Gay approached the Planning and Zoning and stated he was 
involved in the sale of this property and he would love to see this approved. Whitley Reynolds made a 
motion to approve. Marie Rodriguez seconded. The vote to approve was unanimous.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment: 8:30pm 
Lisa L. Schaaf 

- Page 105 -Item #17.



File Attachments for Item:

18. Minutes:  Tybee Arts Association, December 12, 2022

- Page 106 -Item #18.



TYBEE ARTS ASSOCIATION (TAA) Board Minutes – December 12, 2022 

    
The 2022 Holiday Party began at 6pm at the Arts Center.  Board members and guests enjoyed 
snacks/beverages, including holiday egg nog.    President Britt Bacon called monthly TAA 
meeting to order at approximately 6:30pm.  
Members Present :  Renee’ DeRossett, Kim Trammell, Ronnie Spilton, Jennifer Palmer, Britt 
Bacon, Dave Rulon, Greta Valeyko, Kate Petit, Kelly Jones, Angela Lightsey, Larry Adams,  
Arnie Correa. Members Absent: None  
Numerous guests were present including Prelude to a Kiss director D.J. Quennan, former Board 
Members Karen Penick, Sally Cameron, Carol Ingham & TBT students  
 
From President Britt Bacon:  Welcome – Season Greetings & Happy New Year 
 

1.  Minutes for November 8, 2022.     Unavailable; secretary in nominating committee 
        meeting  
2.  Treasurer’s Report –Arnie presented the report orally, highlighting donations of 
      $13, 326.09 which includes bequest from Rene’s mother; yearly financial report will be 
      presented in greater detail at the January 2023 meeting.  Net Profit for 2022 was $4,935. 
     Accepted as Presented 
3. Reflections on 2022  – Britt 

a. Tybee Ballet Theater – highlighted TBT growth, Land of the Sweets (LOL)) 
b. Prelude to a Kiss – August 2022.  Britt thanked everyone who helped.  
c. Tour d’Art  

4.  Looking Forward to 2023 - Britt 
 
Elections for the 2023 Executive Board.  The Nominating Committee’s Slate was 
unanimously elected.  President: Britt Bacon, Vice-President: Renee’ DeRossett,  
Secretary: Angela Lightsey, Treasurer: Kelly Jones 

 
Larry Adams took photographs throughout the meeting. 
Socializing continued, therefore; I do not know when the meeting ended. 
 
Minutes submitted by Dr.  Ronnie Spilton, secretary  
  
 

- Page 107 -Item #18.


	Top
	Item #1.	Minutes:  City Council Meeting January 12, 2023
	20230112minutes

	Item #2.	Minutes:  City Council Meeting January 26, 2023
	20230126minutes

	Item #3.	Attachments to the Minutes
	tybee ship induced wake study_19Jan
	Shawn

	Item #4.	Peyton Jones, Tybee Island Youth Council Liasion
	Item #5.	Jan LeViner and Haley Hill:  Savannah Chatham Day
	Item #6.	Howard Marlow:
	Item #7.	Minor Subdivision plat approval: requesting to create two lots that are not rectangles-712 2nd Ave.-Zone R-2-40005 18014-Gail Lamb.
	712 2nd Ave-Minor Sub-2-23-23

	Item #8.	Tree Appeal: 8 Waterside Walk-appeal of actions Sec. 7-100 regarding denial of tree permit-William Gordon.
	Tree Appeal-2-23-23

	Item #9.	Agenda Request: Private Parking Lot Renewals
	Agenda Request - Private Parking Lot Renewals for 2023

	Item #10.	Agenda Request: Private Parking Lot Request-Palmer Prescott Parking
	Agenda Request - Palmer Prescott Private Parking Lot

	Item #11.	Agenda Request: Fin's Corner Pizza: Alcohol and Entertainment License, Beer & Wine
	Agenda Request-Fin's Corner Pizza Beer Wine Entertainment

	Item #12.	Agenda Request: Frozen Daiquiri LLC dba The Daiquiri Bar: Entertainment & Alcohol License
	Agenda Request - Frozen Daiquiri LLC liquor beer wine entertainment

	Item #13.	Agenda Request: King Neptune's Inc: Entertainment & Alcohol License (Formerly Benny's)
	Agenda Request-King Neptune's Inc alcohol and Entertainment license

	Item #14.	Second Reading, 2023-04. Sec 7-050, Tree Removal Requirements
	Tree Removal Requirements Highlighted 1-26-2023
	Tree Removal Requirements Clean 1-26-2023

	Item #15.	Bubba Hughes:  708 Butler Avenue
	Item #16.	Shawn Gillen:  Action Item List
	Item #17.	PC JANUARY 9, 2023 MINUTES
	20230109_PC_MINUTES

	Item #18.	Minutes:  Tybee Arts Association, December 12, 2022
	Minutes December 2022

	Bottom

